# **Profile**

<Name> Raju Soosaimanickam

**Designation - Lecturer** 

**Department - English** 

E-Mail ID - raju\_soosai@yahoo.in

Mobile - 9440016800

### **Education:**

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	1984-87	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada	First
PG	1999-2001	Loyola College, Chennai	First
M.Phil.	2010	Dravidian University, Kuppam	Second
Ph.D.	Nil		

## **Experience:**

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2001-2003	Lecturer	Loyola Jr.College, Karimnagar
2006-2017	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada
2018 – 2021	Lecturer	Loyola Academy, Secunderabad
2022-2024	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada

# **Courses Taught:**

Year	Title(s) of the Courses	
2018-19	Communication Skill	
2019-20	English Literature	
2020-21	English Literature	
2021-22	English Literature	
2022-23	Communication Skill	

## **Research Profile:**

### **Research Area:**

Research Publications: < Provide Link>						
Patents, if any: <link/>						
Google	<link/>					
cholar						
COPUS //	O: NIL					
RCID ID:						
esearch Gu	ideship <provid< th=""><th>le Details&gt;</th><th></th></provid<>	le Details>				
	Number					
Year	of	University	Pursuing / Completed			
2018-19	Scholars NIL					
2019-20						
2020-21						
2021-22						
2022-23						
	——————————————————————————————————————	Activities – Participations minars /Conferences etc.>				
Year		Programme	Number			
2018-19		Trogramme	Number			
	NIT					
2019-20	NIL					
2020-21						
2021-22						
2022-23						
Armonda / /	1 abia					
	ds / Achievements					
Year	Nature of	the Award Regional / National / International	Awarded by			
2018-19	NITT					
2019-20	NIL					
2020-21						
2021-22						
2022-23						